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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 10:29 am
To: Jennifer Guay; admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek'; 'Jacqui Wong'
Subject: Our ref: CLMOMVM000000584  - OUR REF: AM-INS-M89-SMM6157U-2023.JGV  &  YR REF:  FBS 3186 D 
Attachments: image007.emz

Without Prejudice 

Dear Jennifer, 
  
Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 
  
Please let us have a copy of your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our records. 
  
  
  
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you 
  
Best Regards 
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com  
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A+ (Superior) 
 

Moody's 
A1 (Good) 

 

Standard & Poor's 
A+ (Strong) 

 

 

  

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: 19 April 2023 10:13 AM 
To: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com>; 'Jacqui Wong' <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: OUR REF: AM-INS-M89-SMM6157U-2023.JGV & YR REF: FBS 3186 D  
  
PRE - REPAI R SURVEY CLAIMANT: A LVIN LIM QIN WEN ACCIDENT I NVOLVING SMM 61 57 U & FBS318 6 D ON 1 7 APRI L 202 3 ALONG PAYA LE BAR ROAD BEFORE JUNCTI ON UNDE R PIE FLY OVER Dear Sirs Re fer to your email of 19 April 20 23 informi ng that you wish to  
  
PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT:   ALVIN LIM QIN WEN  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SMM 6157 U &   FBS3186 D ON 17 APRIL 2023 ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD  BEFORE JUNCTION UNDER PIE FLYOVER 
  
 Dear  Sirs 
  
Refer to your email of 19 April 2023 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors. 
  
Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants    as the Single Joint Expert for this matter. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Venue:  MCS Garage                                          
            10 Kaki Bukit Road 2                              
            #03-25 First East Centre                          
            Singapore 417868                                  
            Contact Person: Mr Kendrick  (9270 0917)   
  
Please let us hear from you by 19 April 2023.  Thank you. 
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Regards 
  
Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary ) 

VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 
Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811  
Fax :  6535 6802 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Lok, Jasmine [mailto:jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April, 2023 8:47 AM 
To: Jennifer Guay 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek'; 'Jacqui Wong' 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: AM-INS-M89-SMM6157U-2023.JGV & YR REF: FBS 3186 D  
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Without Prejudice 

Dear Jennifer, 

Our client has not reported accident. Can we have a copy of the SAS report? 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3. Priority Services 

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5. LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

  
Thank you 
  
Best Regards 
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com  
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190 
 

 



5

 

  

 

A+ (Superior) 
 

Moody's 
A1 (Good) 

 

Standard & Poor's 
A+ (Strong) 

 

 

  
  
  

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: 18 April 2023 3:07 PM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Cc: 'Kenrick Kuek' <suheng@gmail.com>; 'Jacqui Wong' <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: [External] OUR REF: AM-INS-M89-SMM6157U-2023.JGV & YR REF: FBS 3186 D  
Importance: High 
  
Great America Insurance Company Attn : Motor Clai m Dept PRE - REPAI R SURVEY CLAIMANT: A LVIN LIM QIN WEN ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM 61 57 U & FBS318 6 D ON 17 APRI L 202 3 ALONG PAYA LE BAR ROAD BEFORE JUNCTI ON UNDE R PIE FLY OVER Dear Sirs We are  
Great America Insurance Company 
Attn : Motor Claim Dept  
  
PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT:   ALVIN LIM QIN WEN  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SMM 6157 U &   FBS3186 D ON 17 APRIL 2023 ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD  BEFORE JUNCTION UNDER PIE FLYOVER 
  
  
Dear  Sirs 
  
We are instructed by ALVIN LIM QIN WEN     to notify you of a road accident on  17 APRIL 2023  at about 17.45hr   ALONG  PAYA LEBAR RD BEFORE TRAFFIC 
JUNCTION UNDER PIE FLYOVER  involving our client’s SMM 6157 U &  FBS 3186 D   driven by your driver at the material time.  
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days 
of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the 
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   

  
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
  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received 
this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any 
form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
 
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


